Pogoo

(ﬁeql._lestor's Name)

(Address)

{(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ pickup [ war ] man

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number;

Certified Copies Certificates of Statis

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

T

200161331162

1

M



Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

Frém: corphelp

Sent: Manday, September 28, 2009 12:09 PM
To: ‘Gene Kruckemyer

Su:bject: RE: New address

Your:request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuocusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in
advance for your participation. DQS Customer. Satisfaction Survey

From: Gene Kruckemyer [mailto :gkruckemyer@mysanfordherald.com]
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2009 11:41 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: New address

Hi, .

For your records, we have moved to a new "principal address": 217 E. 1st St., Sanford, FL-32771
Gene Kruckemyer, publisher

The Sanford Herald

Florida Profit Corporation SEMINOLE NEWSPAPERS, INC. Filing Information

Document Number P06000036387
FEI/EIN Number 204573721

Date Filed 03/13/2006

State FL :
Status ACTIVE

Last Event CANCEL ADM DISS/REV

Event Date Filed  01/13/2008

Event Effective Date NONE

Principal Address 300 N. FRENCH AVE,

SANFORD FL. 32770 Mailing Address PO BOX 108 .
MIAMI OK 74355 Changed 01/13/2008 Registered Agent Name & Address TURNER, JERRY.R
300 N. FRENCH AVE.

SANFORD FL 32770 US Officer/Director Detail Name & Address Title P TURNER, JERRY R -
P. O. BOX 108

MIAMI OK 74355 US Title VP TURNER, DONNI G

PO BOX 108

MIAMI OK 74355 Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date

2007 01/13/2008
2008. 01/13/2008
2009 03/19/2009
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